
From: Jeremiah Cromie
To: Lisa Kirk; "joe 509fs.com"
Cc: Steph Mifflin; Samantha Cox
Subject: SX-22-00022 Kirk - Deemed Incomplete
Date: Thursday, October 27, 2022 12:37:53 PM
Attachments: SX-22-00002 Kirk Deemed Incomplete 10-27-22.pdf

SX-22-00022 Kirk Deemed Incomplete Combined Attachments.pdf

Good afternoon,
 
Please see the attached correspondence regarding your Shoreline Exemption application. I have also
placed hard copies in the mail. Let us know if you have questions.
 
Jeremiah Cromie
Planner II
Kittitas County 
 Community Development Services
 411 N. Ruby Street; Suite 2
 Ellensburg, WA 98926
 Office: 509-962-7046
 jeremiah.cromie@co.kittitas.wa.us
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Callout

It appears this is a staircase that goes across the length of the back deck which was not previously there
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Callout

Looking at old photos, the only sidewalk was at the bottom of the stairs, not the entire length of the deck
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Callout

Please provide distance from the top of the bank/boulders to any development including sidewalk/deck







jeremiah.cromie

Callout

No scale was provided (Staff looked at hard copy also and confirmed no scale). Please provide scale
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